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From: _
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 2:27 PM
To:

Ce:

Subject; Re:|

Thanks| |! We will be their! Will you put in Visit Cert? Escort?

]

On Wednesday, September 23, 2015, < > wrote:

Joe,

Tomorrow at 1000 works.

v/r,

me:WWZTZMS—‘
Sent: nesday, September 23, 11:15 AM

To
Cc

Subject Indoc
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Can we get indoctrinated tomorrow morning around 10am? Eis up from North Carolina today
and tomorrow and it would be great if we could get him briefed to help support the effort. Let me know if this works
for you guys.

Thanks for your help!

|

-
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[' N

From: E (b)(3)
Sent: uesday, September 08, 2015 1:27 PM (b)(6)
To:

Ce: EM ]

Subject: IS Briefings/Indoc ForL/_J

We got word ﬁomgthat:j and I are approved to receive the NMIS brief.

To make things easier on your team let us know when vou can givezjhis indoc brief and we will time it so
that all 3 of us are available and after the briefto we all could receive the NMIS brief to all of us.

We will be over there tomorrow at 0945 for the ERB so anytime before that or after that will work for us.

vr
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] N

From: E (b)(3)
Sent: uesday, September 08, 2015 11:01 AM (b)(6)
To:

Ce: J

Subject: : el Securily Requirements

m (b)(3)
(b)(6)

vr

]

On Tue, Sep 8, 2015 at 10:46 AM, < wrote:

L]

As we discussed a couple of weeks ago, the following individuals need to complete forms or provide information as
listed below to 1 can provide it to PSD for processing.

T—/L Need to submit a SF 86 package and contact information (phone number and possible email address)
ntact information (phone number and possible email address) to request a Poly

yntact information (phone number and possible email address) to request a Poly

red to submit a SF 86 package and contact information (phone number and possible email address)

- Need to complete a SFR6C

Need to submit an update package through your company security officer.

I
1
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Thanks for your support and assistance.

v/r,
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From:
Sent; , 4, 2016 9:17 AM
To: NROC-SECURITY

Sulbject: RE: Photon DC Trip

Completed;zhas been added for the 10 Nov visit.

v/r,

From;

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 8:27 AM
To: NROC-SECURITY

Subject: FW: Photon DC Trip

Okayz..}soc said this is the last one...lol... am not sure if that is true, but will you please put in the VR for the below person
for 10 Nov?

Thanks for the flexibility!

Cheers,

from | (5)(3)

» REC Photon UL 1np

Last one - the plane is full,

15/5Cl
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From ' (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, November 01. 2016 1:09 PM (b)(6)
O UC 171D
i received all the 58Ns to include the late add.
Cheers,
N (b)(3)
From| (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesdav. November 01. 2016 11:02 AM

I’m having trouble sending you the SSN because the net nannies are blocking Pli. Do you need it on the NIPR, SIPR or JWICS for
processing?
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From (b)(3)
: £ 27.2016 1:52 PM (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Photon DC Trip

L

if you leave Rosslyn at 0830, you should make it to Chantilly by 0930. Use Waze instead of Google maps ot your car GPS to get
here.

Address is: 14675 Lee Red, Chantilly, VA

Go through the gate and into the Visitor Center to get your badges. Keep all cell phones in your car. Ewi!l you please
meet them at the Visitor Center and bring them to the NROC?

I will need Full Name and SSNs from all the 1SOC membaers for your visit request.

Reminder: Everyone MUST have a T5/SCI clearance,

Thanks!

Cheers,

From| (b)(3)
Sent: Thursday, October 27. 2016 1:29 PM (b)(6)

ubject: Photon DC Trip

We are looking at flying up in the morning on the 9'" arriving around 1130 or 1200 at Dulles. | am planning an hour drive time
going through a drive thru for lunch. Then arriving 1300 or 1330 at Rosslyn. After that visit there we will depart back to our
hotel near Duiles.

The following day we will check out of the hotel and go to Chantilly and then back to the airport and fly out around 1400.

Did | aliow enough time for DC traffic/construction?

Also could | get your addresses to the site for GPS map tracking purposes?

Thanks
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From (0)(3)

v _Oictoher 18 20168 207 DRA

Ct: RE] pouthern Pines Photon Equipment

]

| just talked with thezlguys about exactly what equipment is going to be moved into your facility. They are working with
Eto get a solid list with serial numbers of what will be required....and what on that list is government owned. Once we
have that list, the two of us can talk about how we should handle it.

We talked with yesterday afternoon about a visit to both the‘
and to our lab. It looks right now to be the afternoon of 9 Nov in and the morning of 10 Nov at NRQ. Looking

forward to it.

V/R,

From:‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, October 19. 2016 11:11 AM (b)(6)
To:

Cc: _

Subject: Southern Pines Photon Equipment

]

¥m sure:bnd crew have mentioned to you about moving the Southern Pines equipment into our Lab o
If not, then that’s the plan. We are going to setup a connection toDnclass system so he can Dev on an ecosystem. How do
you want to handle the custody of the equipment? My understanding is that it’s your equipment, not

4.
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Also, looking to:get up your way te see'the Photon setup. from will be working that portion.

Thoughts on both?
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